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State of Florida

JHublic Serfice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 27,2002 J
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Admlnlstratlve Services Dire 4
U o

FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel Ao~

RE: Docket Reassignments P 'C() 2002
Please reassign staff counsel in the following dockets as noted: MMISS/ON
Docket Number Remove Add
990649B-TP Jason Fudge Patty Christensen
Beth Keating Wayne Knight
‘ Adam Teitzman
000121-TP Jason Fudge
000121A-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
000121B-TP Jason Fudge Felicia Banks
Beth Keating
000121C-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
Beth Keating
000731-TP Jason Fudge
010098-TP Jason Fudge
010787-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
011119-TP Wayne Knight
011666-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
020129-TP Jason Fudge Patty Christensen
020598-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020599-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020600-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020700-TI Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020701-T1 Jason Fudge Adam Teitzman
020702-T1 Jason Fudge Adam Teitzman




Docket Number Remove Add

020766-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson

020767-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson

020768-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
¢o: Sandy Moses

I:\reassignments.cmu
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Matilda Sanders /3éF — [P
From: Jackie Schindler 7

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 3:36 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/4/02 3:35:00 PM

Docket Number: 020600-TX, 020621-TX & 020629-TX

Filename / Path: 0206000r.jae

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT
FEES AND REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-24.835 FAC OR CANCELING
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance on Monday.

Thanks!
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CCA Official Filing:
1 1/4/02*************1 0:1 9 AM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

. ~
Matilda Sanders /516 - D
From: Jackie Schindler 3
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 10:11 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/4/02 10:10:00 AM
Docket Number: 020600-TX; 020621-TX; 020629-TX
Filename / Path: 020600co.jae

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks!
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